
 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

Inter-Departmental Correspondence 
 

Board of Supervisors 
 
 

DATE: August 11, 2009 
BOARD MEETING DATE:        August 25, 2009 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: None 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Supervisor Carole Groom 

SUBJECT: 
 

Re-appointments to the San Mateo County Commission on 
Disabilities (CoD)  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Re-appoint Gerda Cohn and Susy Castoria to the San Mateo County Commission 
on Disabilities, each with a term expiring on June 30, 2012.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Commissioners Cohn and Castoria have each served one or more terms on the San 
Mateo County Commission on Disabilities and are seeking re-appointment for an 
additional term.  Each has contributed significantly to the CoD’s committees, 
programs and projects.   The Executive Committee of the San Mateo County 
Commission on Disabilities conducted Commissioner Evaluations with the result of 
recommending the re-appointments of Commissioners Cohn and Castoria for an 
additional term on the CoD. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  
 


